

## ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING THURSDAY 16 FEBRUARY 2023

## **Table of Recommendations**

No	Item	Summary of key
	0	Recommendations
	Chair To Be Taken	Councillor Wallace
1.	Apologies	Alderman Fielding,
		Councillors McAuley,
		McGlinchey, Wilson
	Dedention of lateract	Alderson Beind
2.	Declarations of Interest	Alderman Baird,
		Councillors Hunter, MA McKillop
		Μιτκιπορ
3.	Minutes of Environmental Services Committee	Confirmed as a correct
	meeting held 11 January 2022	record
4.	Entertainments Licensing Report	To recommend that
		Council grant the
	Y The second sec	Entertainments Licences
		(i-ii) as set out in the report
		To see a see al de d
5.	Consideration of proposed Dog Control Order	To recommend that
	excluding dogs from lands – findings of Public Consultation	Council approve Option 2
	Consultation	to progress with procedure to introduce an
		alternative Dog Control
		Order whereby dogs would
		not be excluded from the
		area but must be on a lead
		at all times whether
		livestock are present or
		not. This option would
		require the procedure
		detailed in paragraph 6.0
		to be initiated including a
		further public consultation
		and write to the
		Department of Justice to

ES 230216 JK Page **1** of **22** 

No	Item	Summary of key
		Recommendations bring fines into line with
		modern day costs
6.	Concessionary Trading Provision	to recommend that Council approve the service provision at each as described in detailed under 2.2 of this report, and Castlerock Trading Pitch subject to planning permission, and that Officers proceed to carry out a marketing campaign and public tendered auction, subject to the inclusion as set out in the minute below
7.	Amusement Permit Renewals	Information
8.	Cinema Licence Renewals	Information
9.	Entertainment Licence Renewals	Information
10	Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority	Information
11.	Pavement Café Licence Renewals	Information
12.	Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals	Information
13.	Castlerock Footbridge Update	Information
14.	Matters for Reporting to Partnership Panel	Nil
15.	Consultations	Nil
16.	Correspondence	Nil
	IN COMMITTEE (Items 17 – 23 inclusive)	
17.	Strategic Waste Management	to recommend that Council - adopt in principle the recommendations of the SIB Project Business Case Report - approve a funding application with DfC and DAERA in relation to the

ES 230216 JK Page **2** of **22** 

No	Item	Summary of koy
INO	item	Summary of key Recommendations
		Subvention Funding
		required as detailed in the
		report
		- endorse the actions
		of Officers to date and to
		receive future reports in
		due course
40	Duilding Conditions Comment	to was a manage of that Course it
18.	Building Conditions Survey	to recommend that Council
		undertake the building
		condition surveys and
		going forward building
		surveys are completed on
		a 5-10 year basis
19.	Cemetery Administration Software Upgrade	to recommend that Council
		upgrade software for
		cemetery administration
		and record keeping and
		bring back costs to
		include the surveying of
		closed graveyards.
20.	Ballintoy Harbour Drainage Collection System	to recommend that Council
	Upgrade	grant permission for
	opgiado	officers to progress to
		Stage 2 of the
		procurement gateway at
		the expense listed above -
		which will allow detailed
		design and procurement to
		be undertaken
21.	Outcome of Appeal against Refusal to Grant a	Information
41.	Mobile Street Trading Licence	iiiioiiiiatioii
	WIODING OUTGET TRAUTING LICETICE	
22	Ctroot Trading License Denoveds	Information
22.	Street Trading Licence Renewals	intormation
	D : 10 FOM	
23.	Period 9 – ES Management Accounts and	Information
	Financial Position 2022/23	
	'In Public' (Item 24)	
24.	Any Other Relevant Business (notified in	
	accordance with Standing Order 12 (0))	
(i)	Infrastructure on High St Ballymoney	Deferred to next
`´	(Councillor Wilson)	Environmental Services
	,	meeting
		mounig

ES 230216 JK Page **3** of **22** 

No	Item	Summary of key
		Recommendations
(ii)	Electric Vehicles charging stations	Report to be brought to
	(Councillor Wallace)	Environmental Services
	,	Committee in due course



ES 230216 JK Page **4** of **22**